

JOSEPH I. LIEBERMAN, CONNECTICUT, CHAIRMAN

CARL LEVIN, MICHIGAN
DANIEL K. AKAKA, HAWAII
THOMAS R. CARPER, DELAWARE
MARK L. PRYOR, ARKANSAS
MARY L. LANDRIEU, LOUISIANA
CLAIRE MCCASKILL, MISSOURI
JON TESTER, MONTANA
ROLAND W. BURRIS, ILLINOIS
MICHAEL F. BENNET, COLORADO

SUSAN M. COLLINS, MAINE
TOM COBURN, OKLAHOMA
JOHN MCCAIN, ARIZONA
GEORGE V. VOINOVICH, OHIO
JOHN ENSIGN, NEVADA
LINDSEY GRAHAM, SOUTH CAROLINA
ROBERT F. BENNETT, UTAH

United States Senate

COMMITTEE ON
HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6250

MICHAEL L. ALEXANDER, STAFF DIRECTOR
BRANDON L. MILHORN, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR AND CHIEF COUNSEL

February 16, 2010

Mr. Gene Dodaro
Acting Comptroller General of the United States
United States Government Accountability Office
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20548

Dear Mr. Dodaro:

I understand that GAO is currently reviewing the General Services Administration's Multiple Award Schedule Program, government-wide acquisition contracts, and multiple agency contracts (120784) at the request of the Chairman and Ranking Member of the Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee and the Chairman and Ranking Member of the House Oversight Committee. I would like to become a co-requester of this review. Senator Lieberman, Senator Collins, and Representative Towns are agreeable to my request. If you have any questions, please have your staff contact Margaret Daum with the Subcommittee staff at (202) 228-3862 with any questions.

Sincerely,



Claire McCaskill
Chairman
Subcommittee on Contracting Oversight

cc: Joseph I. Lieberman
Chairman
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

Susan Collins
Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

Edolphus Towns
Chairman
House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform